
RACINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 
 

TO: Racine Police & Fire Commission DATE: January 21, 2026 

FROM: Chief Steve Hansen   

SUBJECT: 
 
2026 Fire Department Promotions 

 
 
Honorable Members of the Racine Police and Fire Commission, 
 
As a result of the retirement of Captain Wesley Koran on February 28th, 2026, after 25 
years of service to the Citizens of Racine I respectfully submit the following promotions to 
fill the vacancies created by the retirement. 

 
Effective March 1, 2026, at 0001 Hours 

 
Lieutenant Tony W. Yocco to Captain 

To fill the position of Captain Wesley Koran 
 

Driver/Operator Matthew T. Bodenbach to Lieutenant 
To fill the position of Lieutenant Tony Yocco 

 
All promotions to Lieutenant and Captain comply with the 2025-28 Collective Bargaining 
Agreement between the City of Racine and Racine Fire Fighters Local 321 IAFF which 
requires members to have a passing score of 70% or greater and then ranked by 
seniority. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Steve Hansen, Fire Chief 


